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 The following questions were raised with respect to subject IFIB. Responses are to provide clarification. 

Questions Responses 

1. Can NATO please offer how much experience 
within the last 10 years a candidate should have 
to meet these requirements? Or is there a 
minimum number of years of experience in each 
category a candidate should have to meet the 
requirement and/or be compliant? 
 

There is no minimum and no Pass / Fail. 
The score will be dependent upon the number of 
years and its relevance to ETEE FS Capability 
Management. 

2. Can NATO please offer how much experience 
within the last 10 years a candidate has to have 
to meet these requirements? Or is there a 
minimum number of years of experience in each 
category a candidate should have to meet the 
requirement and/or be compliant? 
 

There is no minimum and no Pass / Fail. 
The score will be dependent upon the number of 
years and its relevance to ETEE FS Capability 
Management. 

3. Can NATO please clarify if this requirement 
refers to bidders completing their own self-
score within the proposal, as well as identifying 
where in the proposal demonstrated experience 
can be found? 
 

Bidders are expected to enter data in the final 
column of the Technical Proposal Assessment found 
on Annex A of the IFIB. Follow the guidance provided 
under Bidders Statement of Compliance. 

4. If bidders are to offer their own self-score 
within the proposal, can NATO please clarify 
how to calculate those scores identified as 0-10; 
0-20; 0-15, and 0-2? Additionally, is there a 
minimum number of years of experience in each 
category a candidate should have in the past 10 
years to meet the requirements and/or be 
compliant? 
 

There is no minimum and no Pass / Fail. 
The score will be dependent upon the number of 
years and its relevance to ETEE FS Capability 
Management. 

5. Is there a maximum page count associated 
with this proposal? 
 

No maximum page count however, keep in mind 
that delays in receipt due to server processes either 
at the contractor’s facility, HQ SACT or both do not 
constitute an acceptable delay to the deadline. 
Contractors should ensure there is sufficient  
time to transmit proposals and confirm receipt prior 
to the established deadline. 

6. Is there an incumbent to this position? 
 

Yes, MCR Federal, LLC is the incumbent from IFIB-
ACT-SACT-20-28. Contract award value 
$1,625,573.00. 

 

IFIB-ACT-SACT-22-123, Contract Support: Education, Training, Exercises and 
Evaluation (ETEE) Functional Services (FS) Capability Programme 
Development and Management. 
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